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Fox, Shelley L.

From: Prager, Michael

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2004 4:59 PM
To: Fox, Shelley L.

Subject: insurance check

Importance: High

i put a check for an insurance fee on your keyboard

it is for $11755 and the site is Bank One, National Ave. The check is very old and may bounce so please let me know if it
does and we will request another check. Of the total, we will keep $900 and the rest $10,855 will need to go to the
insurance company in June.

DNR Activity Number: 06-41-144308
Activity Name: NATIONAL AVE PROPERTY
Site Name: NATIONAL AVE PROPERTY
Address: 2127 W NATIONAL AVE

DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES -

PO BOX 7921 -
MADISON wi 53707 7921

- THE:VARIABLE-TONE: BACKGROUND'AREA: OF:THIS: DOCUMENT: CHANGES: COLOR: GRADUALLY:AND:SMOOTHLY:-FROM:DARKER:TONES;AT BOTH- TOP:AND BOTTOM-TO:THE LIGHTEST: TONE:IN: THE MIDDLE:

A : Date
Vo BANK ONE CORPORATION
— CORPORATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, IN1~0162 02/27/2003
BANK f ONE 111 MONUMENT CIRCLE, 10TH FLOOR ]
A INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46204
Check No.
183971812

INV. NUMBER INV. DATE | DISCOUNT NET AMOUNT REMARKS

254826021003 02/10/2003 0.00 11755.00 UPS #1ZR8A1100198270801 / VPLE ENVIRONMENTAL FEE




February 27, 2003 D
ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. .

Common Sense. Uncommon Service.

VPLE Coordinator

Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
P.O. Box 7921

Madison, WI 53707-7921

RE: Documentatlon for VPLE Insurance Regrstry for the Property Located at 2127
West National Avenue in Milwaukee, Wisconsin — Drake Project No. J93213;
DNR File Reference Nos. 02-41-000887 / 06-41- 144308; DNR FID No.:
241458910; PECFA Claim No. 53204-1160-27

~To Whom- It May Concern: -

The Natlonal Avenue property is owned by Bank One, NA and is located at 2127 West '
National Avenue in Milwaukee, Wisconsin. The property as it stands presently covers
‘the entire area on the south 81de of West Natlonal Avenue extending between South 21*
and South 2_2"“i Streets. The area formerly existed as a number of different addresses
that maintained a variety of land uses. The 1nformatron on past uses of the property is
summarrzed below datmg back as far as 1934 ‘ ’

Dates |

| Address

» Land Uée

1934 to 1952

2117 West Natiopal Avenue
2123 West Nafional Avexrue
2125 West National Avenue

‘ : 2’135-‘2139 West National Avenue .

National Family Laundry, Inc.
Resxdence
Tavern

Barfelson Ace Hardware

1953 to 1958

2109 West Natiopal Avenue

2117 West N ationéI Avenoe

2125 West National Avenue
2135-2139 West National Avenue

-Baby Diaper Service, Inc.
National Family Laundry, Inc.

Tavern

Bartelson Ace Hardware s

1959 to 1970

2109 West Ngtional.Avenue

2117 West National Avenue

 2135-2139 West National Avenue

‘P011'y Prim Laundry & Dry Cleaners

| National Family Laundry, Inc.

Bartelson'Ace Hardware

6980 North Teutonia Avenue

Milwaukee, WI 53209-2536
(414)351-1440°
1-800-853-8440
Fax:(414)351-1404

waw.drakeenvrro.eom email@drakeenviro.com



1971 to 1974

2109 West National Avenue
2117 West National Avenue
2127 West National Avenue

Polly Prim Laundry & Dry Cleaners
National Family Laundry, Inc.
Lindsay Meats, Inc. (wholesalers)

1975 to 1978

2127 West National Avenue

Lindsay Meats, Inc. (wholesalers)

1979 2127 West National Avenue Vacant

1980 2127 West National Avenue Dubuque Packing Co.ik (livestock)
1981 2127 West National Avenue Vacant |

1982 2127 West N ationai Avenue Dubuque Packing Co. (meats)

1983 to 1985

2127 West National Avenue -

FDL Foods (meats)

1986 to 1989

2127 West National Avenue

Vacant

1990 to 19937

2127 West National Avenue

Custom Cuts (fruit and vegetable processing)

I trust this meets the required documentation as outlined on the VPLE Environmental

Insurance ‘Application.

If you have quéstigns or require additional information

regarding this submittal, please contact me at (414) 351-1440.

Respectfully

’

DRAKE ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

Trenton J.'Ott
Associate Project Manager

J93213CN




